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STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AMENDMENT FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
GRANT AGREEMENT

DATE: June 25, 2024

TO: Mr. Steve McAlearney
Port and Marine Services Director
201 William Street
Key West, Florida 3340

FROM: Michelle Gonzalez-Lazo
District Aviation & Seaport Programs Administrator
SUBJECT: Port of Key West T-Pier Extension and Manopole Installation — Time Extension
CONTRACT NUMBER: G1767
AMENDMENT NUMBER: TIME EXTENSION #3
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 444447-1-94-01
The Public Transportation Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Florida Department of Transportation

(“Department”) and Port of Key West (“Agency”), dated May 21, 2019, is scheduled to expire on the 30 day of
June, 2024,

The Agency requests an Amendment of the Agreement, to extend the date of the Agreement to the 30 day of June,
2025, for additional time to complete the Project for the following reasons:

For Design and Permitting of the project. Significant delay was because of the effects the COVID pandemic had
on the cruise ship industry, a local referendum and subsequent resolution on allowable cruise ship size and finally
an objection, to our use of submerged lands by the adjacent riparian rights owner. All issues have been addressed,
and an appropriately sized pier to support foreseeable operations has been determined by the Port of Key West.

The Department agrees to the requested extension of the Agreement. All the terms and conditions of the

Agreement and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effec& 6/26/2024 | 2:18 PM EDT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment on (to be
completed by Department).
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